
1

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 12:23 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Ericson, Dean; Alan.Brandon@ghd.com
Subject: FW: James Ranch CS Initial C-141 Form
Attachments: James Ranch CS Release Diagram 121517.jpg; H703485 ETC.PDF; James Ranch DTW.pdf

Crystal, 
 
Initial soil sampling that ETC Field Services, LLC (ETC) performed after the release indicates that the area was affected 
primarily from a spray that landed outside of the fence and in the pasture (see the attached release diagram). They 
separated the release into three areas – heavy soak, medium soak, and light overspray. Depth to groundwater is 
estimated to be between 110 and 128 feet based on USGS data (see attached). 
 
ETC collected a sample in each area at about 1 foot below ground surface in each area. The analytical data (see 
attached) indicates TPH, BTEX, and chloride concentrations below the RRALs. However, ETC would like to scrape up the 
impacted soil in the most heavily sprayed area before it rains or they get any moisture. Following the excavation, 
additional soil samples will be collected to document any remaining concentrations. Would this be acceptable? 
 
Bernie 
 
Bernard Bockisch, PMP 
Senior Project Manager 
 
GHD 
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6121 Indian School Rd. NE Albuquerque New Mexico 87110 | www.ghd.com  
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Please consider our environment before printing this email 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 12:04 PM 
To: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>; Hatcher, Tony <Tony.Hatcher@energytransfer.com>; Hummel, 
Larry <Larry.Hummel@energytransfer.com>; Boultinghouse, Stacy <Stacy.Boultinghouse@energytransfer.com>; Yenke, 
William <William.Yenke@energytransfer.com>; Krautsch, Jacob <Jake.Krautsch@energytransfer.com>; Pemberton, Lesli 
<Lesli.Pemberton@energytransfer.com> 
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; agroves@slo.state.nm.us 
Subject: RE: James Ranch CS Initial C‐141 Form 
 
Dean, 
 
It appears that the submission of your initial C‐141 for this release was submitted to District 1. Olivia forwarded the form 
on to us. I see that you mention that you have verbal approval from SLO to commence work, not sure what all you are 
out there doing currently. OCD is commonly receptive to operators taking immediate response action often without 
written approval from OCD to do so. However, since it is not clear what kind of work ETC will be commencing OCD will 
say this, all production fluid releases are to be properly delineated and remediated to OCD standards. This is a 
reportable release so laboratory sampling will need to be provided to OCD and will require that it be based on OCD 
rules, regs and COA expectations.  
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If you have any questions or concerns please contact either myself or Mike Bratcher here in the OCD District II Office.  
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver 
Environmental Specialist 
OCD – Artesia District II 
811 S. 1st Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
Office: 575‐748‐1283 ext. 101 
Cell: 575‐840‐5963 
Fax: 575‐748‐9720 
 
 
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD  
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 2:57 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Subject: FW: James Ranch CS Initial C‐141 Form 
 
FYI. 
 

From: Ericson, Dean [mailto:Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com]  
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 9:12 AM 
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Hatcher, Tony <Tony.Hatcher@energytransfer.com>; Hummel, Larry <Larry.Hummel@energytransfer.com>; 
Boultinghouse, Stacy <Stacy.Boultinghouse@energytransfer.com>; Yenke, William 
<William.Yenke@energytransfer.com>; Krautsch, Jacob <Jake.Krautsch@energytransfer.com>; Pemberton, Lesli 
<Lesli.Pemberton@energytransfer.com> 
Subject: James Ranch CS Initial C‐141 Form 
 
Olivia, 
 
Attached is the Initial C‐141 Form for the James Ranch CS release that occurred on 12/15/17.  ETC has received a verbal 
from NMSLO to commence work before the ROE is in place.  Will begin removing the impacted soil from inside the 
compressor station 
 
Any questions please call, 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

Dean D. Ericson 
Sr. Environmental Specialist 
Waste, Water, Remediation 
Energy Transfer Partners  
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O: 817.302.9758 
C:  432.238‐2142 

  

 
 
Private and confidential as detailed here. If you cannot access hyperlink, please e‐mail sender.  

_____________________  
This e-mail has been scanned for viruses 
_____________________ 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not 
the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any 
purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all 
email communications through their networks. 
_____________________ 


